
Bakersfield College Student Government Association 

MEMO 

To: BCSGA Senate 

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President 

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor 

Date: Friday, June 21st, 2024

Subject: Nomination for Student Activities Manager  

I nominate Amy Jayasena for the position of Manager of Student Activities. Amy is a dedicated 
person who is eager to bring new innovative ideas to student activities. She wants to ensure that 
there is inclusivity and a culturally abundant atmosphere for all of our students. They are 
involved in many different clubs and are open minded to new things and are prepared to deal 
with the workload. She is organized and has acquired time management skills so she is confident 
to be able to fulfill this position. They are aware fully of the way that meetings are held as well 
as the collaboration of the other people within SGA. 

To the Senate Body, please consider my nomination of Amy Jayasena to the position of Student 
Activities Manager. 

Cindy Ceja Miranda
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